CCA Official Filing _
***2/18/2005 10:28 AM***  ***Matilda Sanders*** *hq

Matilda Sanders

From: Kay Flynn ; '
Sent: Friday, February 18, 2005 10:28 AM G /

To: Matilda Sanders w
Subject: , FW: 040160-WU 4 (

Please print this for me. My printer isn't functioning.

————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, February 18, 2005 9:50 AM
To: Stephanie Clapp

Cc: Hong Wang; Rose Thompson; Nonnye Grant
Subject: RE: 040160-WU

Yes, Stephanie, if you'll send me that copy I'll use it to update the docket title and
Nonnye can update MCD.

Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Stephanie Clapp

Sent: Friday, February 18, 2005 9:06 AM
To: Kay Flynn : _

Cc: Hong Wang; Rose Thompson; Nonnye Grant
Subject: RE: 040160-WU

The Division of Corporations with the Department of State shows the name with the periods
in LLC. I can give you a copy of the page from the Division of Corporations, if you would
like. '

Let me know if you need anything else.
Stephanie

————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, February 18, 2005 7:49 AM
To: Stephanie Clapp

Cc: Hong Wang; Rose Thompson; Nonnye Grant
Subject: 040160-WU

Stephanie, this is reglatively minor, but I noticed in your rec you have periods in LLC,
whereas we don't in MCD (this is for Alturas Utilities, LLC). We would have set up the
name without periods based on the initial application. Do you have something that
indicates they prefer the periods in the name? I'm agking because we want to be sure the
name is correct in the order and then in MCD.

Thanks.
Kay
.
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Division of Corporations Page 1 of 2

20 W. TROPICAL WAY
'FT. LAUDERDALE FL 33317

SHELDON, STUART
20 W TROPICAL WAY

http://www.sunbiz.org/scripts/cordet.exe?al =DETFIL&n1=1.03000042820&n2=NAMFW... 2/18/2005
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08/12/2004 -- Amendment
111/03/2003 -- Florida Limited Liabilites
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